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Julv 16, 2012

Mr. James Park

Executive Director

Appraisal Subcommittee

Federal Financial Insttutdons Fxamination Council
1401 H St. NW, Suite 760

Washington, DC 20005

Subject: Appraisal Subcommittee Appointment Letter

Dear Mr. Park:

Pursuant to §1011 of Title X1 of the Financial Insttutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989
(12 U.S.C. §3310) as amended, this letter confirms my appointment of Mira Marshall as the CFPB’s voung

member of the Appraisal Subcommittee. Mira replaces Paul T. Sanford as CFPR’s voutng member.,

I also designate I. Stephen Henslee to serve as the CFPB’s alternative representative, with voting authority, in
the event Mira is unable to attend any meetings of the subcommittee.

Sincerely,

Tadadd

Richard Cordray
Director

cc: Judith E. Dupre, FFIEC Executive Secretary
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